
403 S. Hough Street – Contributing 

 
 
At this location is a two-story, rectangular plan American Foursquare variation built ca. 1910. 
The house has a continuous stone foundation, a hip and gable roof of asphalt shingles, an 
interior brick chimney and an exterior of weatherboard siding. The main (W) façade has a 
partial-width, hipped roof porch with original Tuscan wood columns and a railing with square 
wood balusters. The main entrance retains its original, single-light glass and wood door with a 
ca. 2000, aluminum and glass storm door. On the first floor of the main façade is a large, single-
light fixed window with a diamond light transom and a wood cornice surround. Windows are 
original, one-over-one double hung wood sash with wood surrounds. On the north façade is a 
two-story, projecting bay with chamfered corners. The central window in this bay has a diamond 
light transom. Also on this façade is a diamond-light window. On the roofline of the main and 
south facades are gable roof dormers with a triple set of one-over-one double hung wood sash 
windows and gable returns. On the north façade is an additional entry from which extends a 
wood baluster deck.   
  
Located to the rear of the dwelling and facing E. Lincoln Street is a ca. 1980, gable front, frame 
garage with an overhead metal panel track door and a hollow core wood panel pedestrian door.  
Noncontributing 


